# **St Peters Anglican Church Memorial Hall**



Box 21.jpg



Box 22.jpg

## Location

Whitehorse Road BOX HILL, WHITEHORSE CITY

## **Municipality**

WHITEHORSE CITY

#### Level of significance

-

# **Heritage Listing**

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 161795

Property Number

# **Veterans Description for Public**

The St Peters Anglican Church Memorial Hall, on Whitehorse Road, was opened by Archbishop Frank Woods on Saturday 25th January 1958. It is dedicated to those who paid the supreme sacrifice in the First and Second World Wars.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>